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MEMO
Date: June 9, 2020

To: Keith Mykleseth, General Manger - Water and Light
From: Steve Emery

Subject: North Water Tower Rehabilitation

Keith:

As you are aware, the North Water Tower Rehabilitation project is scheduled to start on Friday, 
June 12, 2020.  The project is being completed by Viking Painting, LLC of Omaha, Nebraska.

The North Water Tower Rehabilitation Project involves performing some structural modifications to 
improve tower maintenance and to update to state and federal guidelines, fully replacing the paint in 
the water storage area, partial paint repairs in the rest of the tower, and repairing, cleaning, and 
painting the entire exterior.  When repairs and painting are being performed on the exterior, the 
contractor is required to comply with project and EPA requirements and monitor wind conditions to 
prevent the drift of dust, dirt, and paint.  Full containment of the tank is not required because the 
existing coating system is not being completely removed and replaced.  The new exterior paint will 
be applied by brush and/or roller only and spraying will not be allowed.

The project is currently anticipated to be completed by July 21, 2020.
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